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FAYE'I 'E E 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Ste 204
Fayetteville, GA 30214

Phone: 770-305-5420
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il

September 10, 2024

Subject: RFQ #2462-A: Asphalt Milling
Addendum #2

Gentlemen/Ladies:

Below, please find responses to questions, clarification, or additional information for the
above referenced RFQ. You will need to consider this information when preparing your
quote.

1. Was there an incumbent prior and is the scope or work the same? No. this is the first
solicitation for an annual milling contract. There have been milling projects and they can
be found on the county’s website at https://fayettecountyga.gov/purchasing/bids-and-

roposals.

2. What was their contract number and amount used to execute the contract? N/A
3. What is your budget for this project? The budget for this project is not available.

4. Will the contract be awarded to 1 or several contractors? Only one contractor will be
awarded.

5. For scheduling, is there a minimum notice that will be given to the contractor to perform
work? We will give a week notice to help schedule the week, there may be cases where we

ask the contractor if they will be able to schedule the work sooner.

6. When contractor is called out to perform work, is there a minimum number of hours per
shift? There is a five (5) hour minimum.

Received by (Name): Company

Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing Department or if it
is returned not signed, responding individuals, companies or other organizations will
still be responsible for the requirements of this addendum and the specifications or
changes herein.

The opening date for this RFQ has not changed. The opening time and date are 3:00p.m.,
Tuesday, September 17, 2024. Quotes must be received by the Purchasing Department at
the address above, Suite 204, at or before the opening date and time.



Questions regarding this solicitation will be accepted until 2:00p.m., Tuesday, September 10,
2024. After that, we will not be able to respond to any inquiries about this project.

If you have questions, please contact Sherry White, Contract Administrator at (770) 305-
5314, fax (770) 719-5544 or email at swhite@fayettecountyga.gov .

Sincerely,

Ted L. Burgess
Chief Procurement Officer



PRICING SHEET
RFQ #2462-A: Asphalt Milling

Revised 9/6/24

Responder agrees to perform all the work described in the Contract documents for the following

prices:
Unit of Estimated Extended
Item Description Measurement | Quantity Unit Price Total

Street Milling under 10,000 SY hour 50
Using 7ft wide or greater miller
Milling for Patching 7ft wide or hour 30
greater miller
Asphalt Milling Initial each 6
Mobilization
Asphalt Milling Subsequent each 6
Mobilization
*Clean-up hour .
per hour
*Contractor Haul-off hour 1
per truck
*Vacuum Sweeper Truck hour A
(min 4 hours)
*Traffic Control hour i
*Bobcat Attachment Milling hour .

z < 1

PO

Total Quote
NOTES:

1. All applicable charges shall be included in your total quoted amount, including but not limited to
materials, equipment, installation, labor, and any other amounts. No additional charges will be
allowed after the quote received by date.

2. *ltems marked with an asterisk are as needed throughout the contract term.

COMPANY’S NAME:




